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  Chapter 231 Next explosion site 

 

  In the dark basement, the deepest part is a room specially isolated by wooden boards. 

 

  Roan walked into the room quickly, followed Lacey's guidance and cast his eyes on the wall. 

 

  There is a whiteboard hanging on the wall, and there are a lot of stills of some handsome male 

characters in movies or TV series hanging on the whiteboard. 

 

   In addition, on the back of the whiteboard are pictures of two elderly white males named Bowen 

and Sheamus. 

 

   “They are members of a well-known government in the Los Angeles area, and they are all 

ultrconservative.” 

 

  Lacey took out a few newspaper cutouts from the bedside table, which contained the political ideas 

they had put forward: 

 

   Oppose female abortion, even if it is strong or chaotic. 

 

   Support the right to hold guns, and people in public places also have the right to carry guns. 

 

   Oppose same-sex faces, think it is a mental illness, and strongly recommend that they be locked up 

in a mental hospital. 

 

  In addition to this, they have other claims, mainly related to little boys, little girls and some Liantong 

personnel. 

 



Just recently, these two people have handed over these proposals. Except for the fourth point, the rest 

of the propositions have attracted a lot of messages of abuse and threats to their lives, including 

opposition from several Hollywood actors with same-sex faces voice. 

 

  One of the more well-known gay-faced actor's stills and life photos was pasted in the center of the 

whiteboard, and there were some incomprehensible white substances on it. 

 

  Lacey also found a half-written threatening letter from Kayden-Smith in the bedside cabinet, which 

she found unsatisfactory. Part of the content said that two congressmen would be killed. 

 

   "OK." 

 

  Seeing the grease, black shoulder straps and other things that Lacey found under the bed, Roan, 

who had figured out Kayden's orientation, felt a little hot, and hurriedly left the room with Lacey, saying 

at the same time: 

 

   "It seems that Caden Smith's target is these two congressmen. By the way, the treatment records 

of the mental hospital show that Caden Smith has tendencies such as violence, paranoia, and delusions, 

right?" 

 

   "Exactly." 

 

   Lacey nodded, with a complicated expression on her face. 

 

   After all, she is Lesbian, and the proposal of those two congressmen made her feel very 

uncomfortable. 

 

  Thinking that Caden Smith's idol is John Sinkley, and thinking about the remarks made by the two 

same-sex male actors just now, Roan roughly guessed Caden Smith's motive. 

 

   As soon as the two walked out of the basement, Mona came up holding the notebook and said: 

 



   "I just contacted Kayden-Smith's sister. She is fine and is currently rushing home. It is expected to 

take 30 minutes." 

 

  Hearing this, Lacey was overjoyed, and then heaved a long sigh. 

 

  According to the data in Mona's computer, the reason why Cayden Smith was in and out of the 

mental hospital was because of his sister. 

 

   Sometimes the sister believed that Kayden-Smith had recovered and took him home. When 

Kayden-Smith made her angry, her sister sent Kayden-Smith back to the mental hospital. 

 

  Some time ago, my sister once again felt that Cayden-Smith had recovered and brought him home, 

but now my sister was unharmed because of going to work, but her husband and daughter all died 

unexpectedly... 

 

  Ryder next to him came over and said that the trace inspection department would be there in five 

minutes. Roan nodded, and handed the photos and names of the two congressmen he found just now 

to Mona, saying: 

 

   "Quickly look up the recent itineraries of these two people, where they will go, and whether there 

is a chance of appearing in a certain place at the same time." 

 

   "OK!" 

 

  Mona walked towards the SUV again with her laptop in her arms, when Roan's cell phone rang 

suddenly. 

 

  The other end of the phone is Levi's, press the answer button: 

 

   "Roan, Lucerne just failed." 

 



  Levis said that ten minutes ago in Lucerne they successfully led two teams of SWAT and blocked the 

two cars under an abandoned viaduct. 

 

   But the driver of the car was not Caden Smith, but a ragged, skinny white woman with many ulcers 

on her body. 

 

  The other party said that she picked up the car on the side of the road and planned to sell it on the 

black market. 

 

   She doesn't know who Cayden Smith is. The woman has never seen the black package, nor is it in 

the car. 

 

   Speaking of this, Levi's tone was a little stiff, but he still suppressed his discomfort and asked kindly: 

 

   "How is it, Roan, have you gained anything here?" 

 

  After listening to Levi's narration, both Monaresi and Ryder raised the corners of their mouths 

uncontrollably, and Roan's brows also raised slightly, but there was no abnormal tone in his mouth, and 

he explained: 

 

   "We did make some discoveries." 

 

   After briefly describing what he and Lacey found in the basement, Roan concluded: 

 

   "Kayden Smith's target is, with a high probability, the two congressmen Bowen and Sheamus. 

Mona is looking for the situation where they will appear together next time. There is a high probability 

that it will be the location of the next explosion." 

 

  After listening to Roan's narration, the eyes of Levi's and Walita in the office area of the No. 2 

investigation team suddenly lit up, while Team Leader Owen frowned. 

 



  Praised Mona a few words loudly, and Levi's immediately told the news to the technical agents of 

the No. 2 investigation team and asked them to investigate with Mona. 

 

  With the addition of the technical agents of the No. 2 investigation team, the speed of 

troubleshooting the error message was faster. Not long after, one of the agents raised his hand and said 

loudly: 

 

   "I found the time and place where the two congressmen, Bowen and Sheamus, appeared at the 

same time recently!" 

 

   Levi's and Wallita quickly raised their heads and asked loudly: 

 

   "When? Where?" 

 

  The phone did not hang up, and Roan on the other end listened carefully. 

 

   "François, one of the leaders of Sony Corporation's Columbia Pictures, held a coming-of-age 

ceremony for his daughter at twelve o'clock today at a large villa in Beverly Hills." 

 

  Technical agent quickly said: 

 

   "Bowen and Sheamus, the two councilors, are very close to Francois and are old friends of Francois, 

so they both received invitations to this banquet. 

 

  In addition, according to the banquet process I found, Mr. Himos will also give a speech for the 

banquet at the very beginning of the banquet. " 

 

   "Fu-k!" 

 

   Picking up the watch and seeing that the current time is 10:53, Levi yelled at him immediately, and 

hurriedly turned to Team Leader Owen and said: 

 



   “Immediately send someone to the scene to evacuate people.” 

 

   "Sorry, sir." 

 

   Levi's voice fell, but Team Leader Owen did not take action immediately, but whispered with 

embarrassment: 

 

   "Mr. Francois held the coming-of-age ceremony for his daughter today, and the director of our 

branch also attended, so..." 

 

   "So unless stronger direct evidence is found, if this is just a coincidence or a false alarm, the next 

situation may be quite troublesome, right?" 

 

  Wolita picked up what Team Leader Owen had left to say in a cold voice, and then turned her gaze 

to Levi's. 

 

   Levi's face was very ugly, just about to say something, the phone in his hand suddenly rang the 

sound of the car igniting, and the car started to move forward at a high speed. 

 

   Immediately afterwards, Roan's voice came from the phone: 

 

   "Sir, I found a waiter's clothes in the basement earlier. The style of this waiter's clothes is exactly 

the same as the style of the waiter's clothes in the banquet held by Francois. 

 

  In addition, Mona found out that Kayden-Smith's sister works in a catering company, and this 

catering company is the catering company that contracted Francois's banquet. " 

 

   "...nice job, Roanne. Mona, you're awesome too!" 

 

   Praising the phone loudly, Levi's then hung up the phone and shook the phone: 

 



   "Leader Owen, do you have any questions?" 

 

   "Sorry, no more." 

 

  Leader Owen gave a wry smile, and immediately took out his mobile phone to start contacting and 

went to the banquet site to evacuate the crowd. 

 

   At this time, the time has reached 11:08. 

 

  Chapter 232 Two bombs! 

 

Beverly Hills, a city within a city, the most expensive residence is located on the hilly land in the north. It 

gathers Hollywood movie stars, NBA basketball stars, famous artists and millionaires from all over the 

world. It ranks No. 1 among the ten richest areas in the Federation one. 

 

At this time, in a huge two-story villa, a large group of people in the kitchen were frantically preparing 

food, and in the hall and other rooms, many luxuriously dressed men and women were holding wine 

glasses, chatting together in twos and threes, and dozens of waiters shuttled among them with trays . 

 

Because the host of this banquet is one of the well-known leaders of Columbia Pictures, the members 

who participated in this banquet included not only well-known Hollywood stars, leaders of the Los 

Angeles government, local congressmen, and even some well-known big companies from Wall Street in 

New York. the person in charge. 

 

  Besides, this is a coming-of-age ceremony after all, so there are also classmates and family 

members of Francois's daughter, and these people are either rich or expensive. 

 

It was 11:38 when Roan and the three of Mona arrived here from the south of Los Angeles in a crazy 

racing car. Lucerne and Owen of the investigation team No. Just arrived here with the SWAT operatives. 

 

  Open the door and quickly get out of the car, Lucerne and Jack of the No. 2 investigation team 

subconsciously turned to look at Roan and the others. 

 



  Who is Cayden-Smith's real target, and how other clues were found, Team Leader Owen has already 

told them. 

 

   This made the expressions of Lucerne, Jack, Evie, and Hayes, who had wasted a lot of effort, very 

complicated, including jealousy, hesitation, gratitude, suspicion and so on. 

 

   "FBI! Emergency!" 

 

  Roan didn't bother to care about these four people. The most urgent task now is to find the bomb 

as soon as possible. 

 

  So after Roan got out of the car, he nodded with Levi's, and immediately took Mona to the 

monitoring room of the villa, took out a golden badge to show his identity, and drove the security 

personnel aside, and then said: 

 

   "Mona, quickly connect to the monitoring system of this villa, and hurry up to find the location 

where Cayden Smith hid the bomb!" 

 

   "OK!" 

 

  Mona took out the data cable to connect the laptop with the monitoring equipment, and then 

started typing on the keyboard frantically. 

 

   At the same time, the agents of the No. 2 investigation team had entered the hall of the villa and 

began to evacuate the crowd loudly. 

 

   "Everyone! I am Luzerne, a senior special agent of the FBI, please don't panic! 

 

   Now we need everyone to line up to leave this villa in an orderly manner and go to the open space 

in front, thank you! " 

 

  Jack and Evie on the side waved again and again: 



 

   "Come on, everyone! You heard me! This is not a request!" 

 

   "What?" 

 

"What happened?" 

 

"what happened?" 

 

   "What are you people talking about?" 

 

  Lucerne's voice fell, and the men and women in the villa looked at each other, and they 

immediately started to shout. 

 

  Among them, the classmates of Francois's daughter who came to attend the coming-of-age 

ceremony raised questions loudly, insisting on asking why, otherwise they would not leave no matter 

what. 

 

Faced with the questioning of these men and women, Jack and the others were all overwhelmed. In the 

end, Levi's walked in quickly and successfully found the director who came to this banquet. After 

revealing his identity, he whispered to him and began to briefly describe the current situation. . 

 

   On the other side, in the back kitchen of the villa, Ryder and Lacey had already changed into suits. 

While evacuating the crowd, they carefully observed each waiter quietly, trying to find Cayden Smith. 

 

  In the monitoring room, Roan folded his arms around his chest, and Mona quickly found the current 

location of Cayden Smith and the place where he hid the bomb: 

 

   "Fifteen minutes ago, Cayden Smith walked into the basement on the east side of the villa with a 

backpack. 

 

   After he came out from the basement, the black backpack disappeared! 



 

  In addition, surveillance shows that Cayden Smith is wearing a waiter's costume on the stairs at this 

time, and is walking towards the hall! " 

 

   "Good job!" 

 

  Roan immediately pressed the communicator, informed Ryder and Lacey of Cayden Smith's 

whereabouts, and at the same time pulled up the bomb disposal experts who had been waiting for a 

long time and rushed to the basement, followed by Mona. 

 

  Received Roan's order, Ryder and Lacey immediately left the kitchen and rushed to the stairs. 

 

  The head of the FBI's Los Angeles branch in the lobby, when he heard Levi's saying that there was a 

bomb here, his face twitched, and then he hurriedly suppressed the fear in his heart, raised his hand and 

loudly showed his identity, and finally said: 

 

   "Everyone! Leave this villa immediately! Go!" 

 

  Seeing that the director of the FBI's Los Angeles branch had spoken, everyone in the hall 

immediately turned pale, and hurriedly dropped their wine glasses and ran out of the villa. 

 

  On the stairs, Ryder and Lacey had already seen Caden-Smith at this time, but they were still some 

distance away from each other, so Lacey immediately pressed the communicator and said to Agent Jack 

on the other end of the communicator: 

 

   "I'm Lacey, pay attention to the stairs, Cayden Smith will appear soon, arrest him immediately!" 

 

   "OK!" 

 

  Hearing this, Agent Jack narrowed his eyes slightly, put aside the work of evacuating the crowd, and 

quickly led his colleague Hayes to ambush to the side of the stairs. 

 



  Cayden Smith, disguised as a male waiter, walked out of the stairs with a tray, and saw the men and 

women in the hall, under the command of the FBI, all walking quickly to the open space outside the gate 

of the villa, and suddenly looked suspicious. 

 

  The next second, Agent Jack immediately jumped out from the side and kicked Cayden-Smith to the 

ground. Agent Hayes next to him also rushed up when he saw this, took out the handcuffs and 

handcuffed him. 

 

   Seeing the FBI text on Jack and Hayes, Cayden Smith remained expressionless, as if he didn't care 

about being caught. 

 

   At this moment, the scene at the top of the stairs caught the attention of a classmate of Francois's 

daughter, and she asked loudly: 

 

   "Mr. Detective, what is going on?" 

 

  Kaden Smith, who was tightly pressed to the ground, heard this and replied with a big smile: 

 

   "Because I put fried here...!" 

 

  Agents Jack and Hayes changed their faces greatly when they heard this, but Lacey who rushed to 

the stairs didn't hesitate, and immediately took out a piece of cloth and stuffed it into Caden-Smith's 

mouth, blocking his last words. 

 

  But the "bo" in front of the word "bomb" was still heard by the female student, who immediately 

covered her mouth and screamed: 

 

   "Bomb? That word he just said was bomb? Right?!" 

 

It doesn't matter if it's right or not. The second after the female classmate said the word "bomb", there 

was still order, and the hall that left orderly was quiet for a while, and then everyone shouted and 

screamed in an instant, making a mess At the same time, everyone frantically ran towards the open 

space outside the villa. 



 

Several women were pushed to the ground by the crazy crowd and trampled on, trying to maintain 

order. Wallita cursed immediately when she saw this, and the light in Levi's eyes was even colder and 

frightening. She wanted to kill Detective Jack and Detective Hayes on the spot. member. 

 

   Agent Jack and Agent Hayes looked bitter. Lacey and Ryder glanced at each other and patted their 

shoulders. They must be optimistic about Cayden-Smith, and immediately left the stairs and ran to 

maintain order. 

 

  Glared at Jack and Hayes fiercely, shaking them all in fright, Levi took a deep breath, saw that the 

time was already 11:44, pressed the communicator hastily, and asked: 

 

   "Roan! What's going on with you? What's going on with the three bombs?" 

 

   "We've found the bomb, but there's a little problem." 

 

  In the basement of the villa, Roan and Mona held flashlights, their faces very ugly. 

 

   They did find the bomb, but in the black package, there were only two. 

 

   The remaining one is not in the basement at all. 

 

   Not only that, the explosion time designed on the bomb is not 12:00 as they imagined, but 11:50. 

 

  Chapter 233 Mona: Roan! Jump! ! 

 

"What did you say?" 

 

  When Roan said that there were only two bombs in the basement, and that the explosion time was 

not 12:00, but 11:50, Levi's face turned green. 

 



  Less than 6 minutes left! 

 

Regardless of maintaining order in the hall and rescuing the trampled personnel, Reeves hurriedly ran to 

Cayden Smith, who was being held by Agents Jack and Hayes, and pulled out the rag Lacey stuffed in his 

mouth , asked angrily: 

 

   "Where did you put that lone bomb?" 

 

"Hahaha…" 

 

  Kayden-Smith laughed loudly when he saw this, not only did not answer Levi's question, but 

shouted loudly: 

 

   "Run, there is a bomb in the villa!" 

 

  Hearing this, the order of the crowd in the villa hall became even more chaotic. 

 

   "Fu-k!" 

 

   Levi's eyes were red, and under the surprised eyes of Jack and Hayes, he punched Cayden Smith 

hard in the face, and then pressed the communicator, his tone was very urgent: 

 

   "Roan, do you have any clues?" 

 

   At this time, Levi's had already left the detectives of the No. 2 investigation team behind. He has 

now understood that this group of people has average ability and average level of solving crimes, and 

sometimes they even do bad things. 

 

  If I really want to successfully solve the case or solve the problem, I have to find the No. 5 

investigation team led by Luo An at the critical moment. 

 



  In the basement, each member of the bomb disposal team had a flashlight on their head, squatting 

in front of the two bombs and busy quickly. 

 

  After discovering that one of the bombs was missing, Roan immediately asked Mona to run back to 

the monitoring room to carefully check all the behaviors of Cayden Smith in the villa today, then turned 

his attention to the bomb disposal team and asked: 

 

   "How? Are you sure?" 

 

   "Of course, the structure of this bomb is not particularly complicated, and it can be done in three 

minutes." 

 

  The leader of the bomb disposal team chuckled and said: 

 

   "Relax, man, welcome to our world." 

 

  One bomb takes three minutes. Although there are two bombs here, the bomb disposal team has 

six people, which can be dismantled at the same time. 

 

  Roan nodded, it seems that the two bombs are all right, the most urgent thing is to quickly find 

another bomb. 

 

  Hearing Levi's question in the communicator, Roan frowned: 

 

   "Sorry, sir, I don't have any clues here, but I have asked Mona to go to the monitoring room to 

investigate all of Cayden Smith's whereabouts." 

 

   "OK." 

 

   Levi's gritted his molars and nodded, indicating that Kayden-Smith, who was caught by Agent Jack, 

had a very hard mouth and said nothing. 

 



  Hearing that Cayden Smith had been captured, Roan's expression didn't change. 

 

But after listening to Kayden-Smith's expression and attitude when he was arrested, and Kayden-Smith's 

behavior of yelling that there was a bomb twice, Roan suddenly thought of something, suddenly slapped 

his hands, turned around and rushed towards the basement with a serious face shouted: 

 

   "Sir, let the guests stay away from the open space in front of the villa immediately! There may be a 

problem with that open space!" 

 

   "What?" 

 

   Levi's expression was a bit puzzled, but he quickly gave an order to the SWAT team members 

outside the villa to get everyone out of there, and then hurriedly ran towards the outside of the villa, 

and at the same time asked: 

 

"Why do you say that?" 

 

  Roan smashed the window of the villa and jumped out. While running to the parking lot not far 

away, he said that Cayden Smith had no emotion when he was arrested, as if he realized that the FBI 

would come. 

 

  At the same time, after being arrested, Cayden Smith shouted twice that there was a bomb in the 

villa. In addition to the possibility that he likes to see people panic, another possibility is that Cayden 

Smith also wanted to drive everyone to the open space. 

 

  According to the banquet arrangement, there are many tables, chairs and benches in that open 

space, the purpose is for the guests to eat there after the coming-of-age ceremony. 

 

  At the same time, when everyone is eating, a group of musicians will accompany them, and there 

are many musical instruments placed there. 

 

  If Cayden-Smith had guessed that the FBI might be here and hid a bomb in the dining area as a 

backup plan, then… 



 

  Kayden-Smith is indeed a psychopath, but judging from his killing Thomas, killing his brother-in-law 

and sister's daughter, and using his sister's work to help him, this guy obviously has his own set of 

behavioral logic. 

 

   This set of behavioral logic is more paranoid and violent, and at the same time not very legal, and 

not very in line with the values of the world. 

 

   "Roan, you are right!" 

 

  As soon as Luo An finished speaking, Mona's eager voice came from the communicator: 

 

   "The monitoring records show that Cayden Smith took a black package to that area when he was 

arranging the tables and chairs!" 

 

   "I found the black package!" 

 

   After Mona's voice fell, Levi's found a black package under the stage prepared for the musicians. 

 

   Unzip the zipper, and there is a black and red bomb inside. 

 

  The countdown above is the same as the countdown of the two bombs in the villa, they are both 

designed to be 11:50. 

 

   Levi's face was green and purple, and there were still 1:37 seconds before the bomb exploded. 

 

   But all the bomb disposal experts were in the basement, and there was no time. 

 

  And the bomb exploded last time, successfully blowing up an entire floor of the charity party venue. 

 



   Judging from the scale of the explosion, all the guests and related service personnel in this open 

space were included in the radius of the bomb explosion. 

 

A terrified Hollywood actress managed to get out of the villa, and was about to go to the back of the 

stage to have a urinate, but at the moment when she saw the red TNT in Levi's hand, the actress turned 

pale instantly, and couldn't hold back on the spot Opened the valve. 

 

  But the female star couldn't care less about running water at this time, she ran away from the back 

of the stage, screaming hoarsely at the same time: 

 

   "Run! There are bombs here too!" 

 

   "God!" 

 

   "Help!" 

 

   "What the **** is going on today?" 

 

  Hearing the female star's yelling, the guests and service staff in the open space became a mess 

again. 

 

  Boom boom boom— 

 

   At this moment, a black Lamborghini sports car rushed over from a distance like lightning. 

 

  A beautiful flick hit the stage, Roan opened the co-pilot door of the sports car, and yelled at Levi's: 

 

   "Give me the bomb!" 

 

  At this time, Mona, Ryder, and Lacey were also within the explosion radius of the bomb. 



 

  Roan's voice was a little loud, instantly attracting the attention of all the guests in the open space. 

 

  At this time, there were 54 seconds before the bomb exploded. Levi, who understood Roan's 

thoughts, hurriedly put the bomb on the co-pilot. Just as he was about to speak, Roan kicked the 

accelerator and drove the Lamborghini out. 

 

  Seeing the back of the Lamborghini rushing out like black lightning, many female guests and service 

staff heaved a long sigh of relief, and felt their thighs go weak, and sat down on the grass. 

 

  More guests and service staff were staring at the back of the Lamborghini. Although they had never 

seen the detective driving, they all clasped their hands together and prayed for Roan nervously. 

 

  Ryder and Lacey in the clearing saw this and shouted loudly: 

 

   "Roan! Are you dying? Jump out of the car!" 

 

   With 49 seconds left, Levi's and Wallita also yelled: 

 

   "Roan! Jump in the car! This is an order!" 

 

  Roan glanced at the bomb next to him, then at the system page, raised his brows, and stepped on 

the gas pedal to the bottom. 

 

   There are 40 seconds left. 

 

  Mona in the monitoring room hugged the laptop screen tightly, stared at the surveillance video with 

red eyes, and shouted: 

 

   "Roan! Jump out of the car!!" 

 



Seeing that there were 35 seconds left in the time, Roan took out an iron rod and stuck the 

Lamborghini's accelerator, then took out the quick potion, hemostatic potion and analgesic potion from 

the system page and drank them all, and finally opened the car door and jumped out . 

 

  Rolled on the ground for a few laps, without hesitation, Roan immediately got up and ran in the 

opposite direction of the Lamborghini. 

 

  Chapter 234 Roan who was almost killed by Ryder 

 

  Bilever Hills. 

 

  On the road in a large villa area, a Lamborghini sports car with its accelerator stuck was driving 

forward at high speed. On its co-pilot, there was a bomb with a flashing red light, and the time on it was 

less than 30 seconds. 

 

  The camera shifts to the opposite direction of the Lamborghini, and a man wearing an FBI jacket is 

running fast. 

 

  Because of the blessing of the swift potion, Roan's running speed was astonishing, and he quickly 

opened up a large distance from running out. 

 

The open space in front of the villa in the distance was unusually quiet at this time. Many guests, service 

personnel, Levi's, Wallita, the director of the FBI's Los Angeles branch, etc., were all staring at the 

running figure in the distance. There was a sign of the cross in front of them, and some people folded 

their hands and prayed silently. The only thing in common was that all of these people were extremely 

nervous. 

 

   "Come on! Roan!" 

 

   "Run! Roan! Run!" 

 



   At the same time, Ryder was leading three SWAT team members to run towards Roan at high 

speed. They held explosion-proof shields in their hands, preparing to provide protection for Roan when 

the bomb exploded. 

 

   Lamborghini didn't run too far, and hit the wall of this villa area, and was buried by bricks and 

stones. 

 

   Thirty seconds passed in a flash, and as the red number on the co-pilot returned to zero, a more 

dazzling red light also lit up inside the Lamborghini. 

 

  Boom— 

 

   A deafening explosion sounded suddenly, and the Lamborghini and the bricks that fell on the car 

were instantly blown into pieces, and then a small black and gray mushroom rose up. 

 

   One second before the bomb exploded, Roan ran two-thirds of the distance at an astonishing 

speed, and successfully joined Ryder and three SWAT players. 

 

   "Roan! Get down!" 

 

  Ryder roared, without any hesitation, he immediately pinned Roan under him. 

 

  The next second after the sound of the explosion, a terrifying shock wave directly knocked the three 

SWAT players holding the explosion-proof shields to the ground. 

 

The crowd standing in the open space not far away was also staggered backwards by the shock wave. 

Many of the women sat on the ground or fell backwards. At the same time, the glass of the villa beside 

them all shattered into pieces. fell down. 

 

  The fragments from the bomb explosion completely shattered the surveillance on the villa. Mona in 

the surveillance room couldn't see the situation clearly, so she immediately dropped her laptop and ran 

out of the surveillance room. She pressed the communicator and shouted: 

 



   "Roan! Answer me! Ryder! Did you get it? Answer me! What's going on now?" 

 

  The communicator was switched to public release at this time, and Levi's, Lacey and all other FBI 

people could hear it, and they all waited for the response from Roan and Ryder. 

 

   "We're fine." 

 

  Put aside the shield that was covered with gravel on the surface, Roan, who only had a few wounds 

on his arm, patted Ryder's thigh, pressed the communicator, and said with a smile: 

 

   "The explosion didn't kill me, but Ryder nearly crushed me." 

 

   "Yeah!" 

 

"marvelous!" 

 

"Thank God!" 

 

  Hearing Luo An's unhurried voice in the communicator, everyone in the FBI present heaved a long 

sigh of relief. The guests and service staff in the open space also applauded and cheered loudly when 

they saw this scene. 

 

   On the other side, Ryder quickly got up, stretched out his hand and pulled Roan up from the 

ground, and said with a serious face: 

 

   "Your action this time is too dangerous, Roan." 

 

   "Isn't it all right?" 

 

  Luo An chuckled, patted the dust off his body, and walked towards the open space in front of the 

villa, explaining: 



 

   "And you, Lacey, Mona, SWAT team members, and other FBI agents were also within the explosion 

radius of this bomb just now. Time is running out, and there is really no time to discuss it before 

formulating a plan." 

 

"But…" 

 

  Ryder wanted to say something more, but Roan, who saw Mona running towards him in the 

distance, patted him on the shoulder and strode over. 

 

  Against the background of black and gray mushrooms and blazing orange flames, Roan, who had 

just saved everyone, slowly dripped blood from his arm, but with a smile on his handsome face, he led 

four team members towards the crowd. 

 

  Everyone in the open space in front of the villa stared at this scene with wide eyes. The picture was 

so shocking that they would remember it for a lifetime. 

 

  One of the cameramen who was in charge of taking pictures of today's scene saw this scene 

comparable to a movie promotional poster, subconsciously raised the camera in his hand and pressed 

the shutter button. 

 

  When Roan and the others were still some distance away from the open space, Mona also ran up to 

them. 

 

  Roan smiled, and just stretched out his hands to both sides, ready to give each other a hug, Mona 

suddenly jumped into Roan's arms and threw him to the ground. 

 

"you…" 

 

  Feeling the pain from his buttocks and back, Roan's mouth twitched, and as soon as he uttered a 

word, Mona bent down, gritted her teeth and whispered in his ear: 

 

   "Roan, if you dare to do this next time, I will make you lie in bed forever." 



 

   Is this forever in bed serious? 

 

  Roan frowned, and just about to ask a question, Mona turned her head and blocked what Roan 

wanted to ask with her mouth. 

 

   "..." x4 

 

   Seeing Roan, who was firmly controlled by Mona, lying on the ground and unable to move at all, 

Ryder and the three SWAT team members looked at each other, shrugged, and continued to walk 

forward and left here. 

 

  On the open space not far away, the guests, service staff and FBI personnel who were applauding 

and cheering for Roan saw this scene... 

 

  Their cheers grew louder, and many whistled. 

 

   After all, he is a federal citizen, so he likes to see this kind of pictures of beauties hugging and 

kissing after the catastrophe. 

 

  The entire open space in front of the villa is full of joyful atmosphere, but one of them is very 

unhappy, and two people have other emotions besides being happy. 

 

  The one who was extremely unhappy was naturally the murderer Cayden Smith. At this time, he 

was yelling and struggling frantically, but was quickly knocked down by several SWAT players, and Lacey 

took out a rag and stuffed it in his mouth again. 

 

  Different from last time, this rag was picked up by Lacey in the trash can just now. 

 

  The remaining two people who are happy and have other emotions are the owner of the 

Lamborghini sports car and Francois' daughter. 

 



  The owner of the Lamborghini wanted to cry at this moment. He was a classmate of Francois's 

daughter. He begged his father for a long time to get this car in order to participate in this coming-of-age 

ceremony. 

 

   Turns out he's been driving it for less than a month, and now the car is a pile of burning debris. 

 

  As for Francois' daughter Leticia... Today's banquet was supposed to be her coming-of-age 

ceremony, and the sudden bomb incident made her terrified and extremely angry. 

 

   At the moment when Roan snatched the bomb to save everyone and returned successfully, Leticia 

looked at Roan's handsome face with her hands folded in front of her chest, and felt that Roan was 

definitely the knight sent by heaven to save her. 

 

  But in the next second, Roan was thrown to the ground by Mona, and Leticia's originally blurred 

eyes widened instantly, and the sound of glass breaking suddenly came from the bottom of her heart... 

 

   Unaware that they just shattered the fantasy of a rich girl, Roan and Mona kissed for a moment, 

looked at each other, licked their lips, and finally stood up separately. 

 

   Levi's and the director of the FBI's Los Angeles branch saw this and finally walked over. 

 

  But faster than Levi's and the others is the owner of this villa, Francois. 

 

   "Hello, Deputy Team Leader Greenwood." 

 

   "Hello, Monsieur Francois." 

 

  Roan extended his hand and shook hands with the other party. After expressing his thanks to Roan, 

Francois asked a question with a smile on his face: 

 

   "I don't know if Deputy Team Leader Greenwood is interested in adapting the movie?" 

 



  Roan: "?" 

 

  Chapter 235 Harvest afterward and the second half of life is free forever! 

 

  Hearing what Francois said, Roan was taken aback for a moment, and then remembered the 

identity of the other party. He was one of the well-known leaders of Columbia Pictures. 

 

   Roan didn't have much thought about adapting his experience into a movie, just... 

 

   "There are many details in this case, Monsieur Francois." 

 

  Mona left here and went back to the monitoring room to get the computer. Roan glanced at her 

back and said with a smile: 

 

   "I'm afraid it's not up to me, the deputy head of the investigation team." 

 

"These are just minor obstacles!" 

 

  Mr. Francois laughed after listening to Roan's words, and waved his big hand to indicate that it was 

a trivial matter. 

 

   It happened that Levi's and the director of the FBI's Los Angeles branch also came over, and 

Francois directly put forward his own ideas and Roan's difficulties. 

 

  Five hours later, after treating the wound on his arm, Roan successfully sold his case-solving 

experience in the past few days at a price of 1.83 million US dollars after tax. 

 

  In the 2005 adaptation of a Hollywood live-action story, the highest authorized price was only $1 

million, but Roan successfully broke this rule. 

 

   Of course, the two sides also signed a lot of agreements. 



 

   Among them, Luo An's most important requirement is that when Columbia Pictures shoots this 

movie, the appearance of the male lead must not be much lower than his own. 

 

  Columbia Pictures lawyer: “…” 

 

  According to the agreement, the 1.83 million US dollars belonged to Roan alone, and Mr. Francois 

also paid another 570,000 US dollars to other investigators in this case. 

 

   Not only that, Francois also listed Roan as a lifetime VIP of Columbia Pictures. Not only can he 

receive gifts at various festivals in the Federation, but as long as it is a movie shot by Columbia Pictures, 

Roan can enter for free. 

 

  That night, Roan grinned and smiled, holding a check for 1.83 million US dollars, and moved into the 

temporary apartment prepared by the FBI's Los Angeles branch for their No. 5 investigation team. 

 

  The reason why Luo An is so happy is not only because of the $1.83 million and lifetime VIP. 

 

  The father of the Lamborghini owner who was crashed by him is one of the major shareholders of 

the well-known Hilton Hotel in the Federation. 

 

When Luo An went to express his apology, the other party kicked his son who wanted to speak aside, 

waved his big hand to express that there was no need to apologize, and the FBI did not need to 

compensate, and then gave Luo An a gold card, saying that as long as Luo An was in the federal territory 

Stay at Hilton Hotel, the second half of your life will be free forever! 

 

  The other bigwig guests at the banquet also gave Roan a lot of lifetime discount cards, which almost 

included Roan's basic necessities for the rest of his life. 

 

Not only that, Roan also got a group photo and signed photos of Hollywood male and female stars 

participating in the banquet, including Will Ferrell; Johnny Depp; Ray Romano; Will Smith; Quayle; Tom 

Cruise; Denzel Washington; Matt Damon; Jennifer Aniston; Nicole Kidman; Cameron Diaz; Naomi 

Watts… 



 

  Luo An doesn't chase stars, but the signed photos of these stars are very valuable, so after returning 

to the temporary apartment, he bought a photo album and organized them all. 

 

The case came to an end here. After listening to Roan's report, Vernis from New York first praised Roan's 

workmanship, reprimanded him for working too hard, and finally ordered him in a low voice to never do 

such a thing again in the future. After that, he waved his hand and gave Luo An and the others a four-

day holiday. 

 

   "Long live!" 

 

  In the apartment, after Roan hung up the phone to announce the holiday, Ryder looked at Roan 

gratefully, and Lacey immediately raised her hands and jumped up: 

 

   "Thank you so much Roan! I love you!" 

 

   Of the 570,000 US dollars paid by Francois, Mona received 120,000 US dollars, and Ryder and Lacey 

both received 70,000 US dollars. 

 

   Seeing the light in Lacey's eyes, Roan frowned and said with a smile: 

 

   "It seems that you don't plan to come back tonight." 

 

   "Exactly!" 

 

   Lacey ran back to her room, changed into a nightclub exclusive style suit in the blink of an eye, and 

laughed loudly: 

 

   “I love California! Every girl here is passionate and unrestrained, it's heaven!” 

 

   After finishing speaking, Lacey opened the door of the apartment like a gust of wind and rushed 

out. 



 

  Mona closed the door speechlessly, while Roan turned to look at Ryder, and said with a smile: 

 

   "What about you? Ryder, what are your plans?" 

 

   "I plan to call Yvonne later and ask her to fly here." 

 

  Ryder grinned, gave Roan a bear hug to express his thanks, and then said: 

 

   "I haven't taken Yvonne on a trip for a long time. This time I got 70,000 US dollars and a four-day 

vacation. Of course, I will take Yvonne to have fun for four days." 

 

  Mona was sitting on the sofa next to her. Hearing this, she picked up a grape and stuffed it into her 

mouth and nodded. Ryder is indeed a good man who takes care of his family. 

 

  Roan was a little puzzled, tilted his head and asked: 

 

   "Then what about your son?" 

 

  Ryder waved his hand: 

 

   "Yvonne's younger sister also lives in New York, just let her help take care of it!" 

 

  Roan: "..." 

 

  There are many planes flying from New York to Los Angeles. Four hours later, Yvonne got on the 

plane to here, and Ryder also ran out of the apartment, and began to plan and find a place for future 

vacations. 

 



  It was already dark at this time, but the only two people left in the apartment, Roan and Mona, 

hadn't had dinner yet. 

 

  Roan thought for a while, found a gold card of a well-known chain restaurant from the thirty or so 

cards in his wallet, and took Mona to Hermosa Beach Pier. 

 

  Hermosa Beach Pier, located on the coast of Los Angeles, Hermosa Beach, with its soft and delicate 

sandy beaches and warm climate like spring all year round, attracts many tourists to visit. 

 

  Hamosa Beach Pier is a dating place for couples. Most of the nearby restaurants can see beautiful 

sea views. Many couples enjoy romantic candlelight dinners here while admiring the sunset and ocean 

beaches. 

 

Ding- 

 

   After clinking wine glasses with Mona, Roan took a sip of the red wine, and then began to compete 

with the charcoal-grilled oysters on the table. 

 

Seeing Luo An insert a short-bladed oyster knife into the head of the oyster shell, lift off the upper shell, 

then lift the lower shell, turn the oyster meat over with the knife, and the oyster meat is completely 

separated from the oyster shell. Na frowned: 

 

   "Roan, you seem to like eating oysters?" 

 

   Swallowing the oyster meat, Roan raised his eyebrows: 

 

   "You know, I need to replenish my body, and I have a big meal waiting for me tonight." 

 

"snort." 

 

   Swallowing the food in her mouth, Mona gave Roan a blank look. 

 



   After a long silence, she picked up the wine next to her and drank it down, whispering: 

 

   "Roan, promise me that you won't do such a dangerous thing again, okay?" 

 

  Roan paused, put down the oyster, held Mona's hand, and said with a serious face: 

 

   "Believe me, Mona, I care about my own life far more than you think." 

 

  In today's situation, if he didn't have a system, no potion, and no absolute certainty, Luo An, who 

had a new life, would have run away early. 

 

  Hearing Roan's words, Mona's face was still full of worry: 

 

"But…" 

 

   "Trust me, Mona." 

 

  Roan got up and moved to Mona, put his arms around her and said: 

 

   "Today's situation is special, after all, you are also included in the explosion radius of the bomb." 

 

  The man delivered a fatal blow, and the woman successfully fell into the man's arms. 

 

   But half an hour later, in the Hilton Hotel not far from He Maosha Beach, the man was pinned 

down by the woman again, unable to get up for a long time... 

 

  So throughout the night, the FBI Los Angeles branch and the apartment specially prepared for the 

No. 5 investigation team were empty. 

 



  Early next morning, Levi's head was full of black lines after pressing the doorbell for a long time. He 

took out his mobile phone and called Roan: 

 

   "Roan! You are not in the apartment at all, where did you go? I have very good news for you!" 

 

  Chapter 236 FBI Medal of Merit, FBI Medal of Valor 

 

  In the Hilton Hotel not far from Hemaosha Beach, Luo An, who was lying on the big bed, heard the 

phone ringing, and pressed the answer button in a daze. 

 

   Then he was taken aback by Levi's yelling on the phone. 

 

   Luo An, who woke up, scratched his head and touched his sore lower back: 

 

   "Good morning, sir, what's the good news?" 

 

  Hearing Roan's lazy voice on the phone, who obviously just woke up, Levi's, who had been knocking 

on the door for a long time in vain and couldn't find anyone in the early morning, had dissipated a bit of 

his original excitement. 

 

   But it is good news after all, so Levi cheered up and said loudly: 

 

   "Congratulations, Roan, because of your heroic and outstanding performance in this case, the FBI 

Washington headquarters has decided to award you the FBI Medal of Merit and the FBI Medal of Valor!" 

 

   "What?" 

 

   As soon as Levi's finished speaking, Roan hadn't realized what the medal he was talking about was. 

Lying beside Roan, Mona, who had just been woken up, exclaimed: 

 

   "FBI Merit Medal and FBI Valor Medal?!" 



 

  Different from Roan, as a native of the Federation, her father is CIA, and Mona, who joined the FBI 

herself, knows these medals and other information very well. 

 

  As far as she knows, the FBI established the Medal of Honor program in 1989 to recognize the 

outstanding behavior of FBI agents. 

 

  The program has a total of four medals, namely FBI Star, FBI Medal of Merit, FBI Shield of Courage, 

and FBI Medal of Valor. 

 

Among them, the FBI star is awarded for serious injuries caused by direct physical conflict with criminals, 

injuries caused by weapons, gunshot wounds caused by missions, or serious injuries that require 

extensive emergency sutures and hospitalization. the behavior of. 

 

  FBI Bravery Shield is awarded for providing significant assistance to special task forces or 

undercover operations, and for brave acts in major foreign cases that the FBI is responsible for. 

 

  These two medals have nothing to do with Roan. After all, he did not go abroad to perform an 

undercover mission, nor was he forced to be hospitalized due to serious injuries after the mission was 

over. 

 

   There are mainly the following two medals related to Roan: 

 

  FBI Medal of Merit (FBI Medal for Meritorious Achievement), awarded in the mission of extreme 

challenge and great responsibility, in criminal or national security cases, or in the performance of 

missions to protect or directly save lives. 

 

  The federal government announced that the agent who received this medal was named Harold 

Bickmore, a retired senior agent. 

 

  He was awarded this meritorious medal for rescuing a 16-year-old girl who was out of breath and 

bleeding profusely at the scene of a traffic accident on a four-lane highway. 

 



The FBI Medal of Valor (FBI Medal of Valor) recognizes acts of heroism at the expense of personal safety 

and life, which must have occurred in the direct performance of duties or within the scope of the FBI's 

work, and in the face of a criminal adversary . 

 

The federal government announced that the agent who received this medal was named Robert. When 

he and three other agents were arresting a fugitive, the fugitive shot at them. Melta risked his life to 

protect his colleagues, and received the Medal of Valor. 

 

  In this bombing case, Luo An not only led the team to search for clues, found the truth, and caught 

the murderer, but also took away the terrible bomb alone, saving the service staff, guests and FBI 

internal agents in the entire villa area. 

 

  After the case ended, Levi's immediately applied to the FBI Washington headquarters for the FBI 

Medal of Valor for Roan. 

 

   At the same time, Vernis also applied for the FBI Medal of Merit to the FBI Washington 

headquarters. 

 

  Because of Roan's outstanding performance and Mr. Clement's full support, the FBI headquarters 

finally made an exception and decided not only to award Roan with the FBI Medal of Bravery, but also 

with Roan with the FBI Medal of Merit! 

 

  These medals have always been considered to be one of the highest honors bestowed by the FBI, 

but at this time Roan was alone, and actually won two at the same time! 

 

  After listening to Mona's introduction, Roan also understood the value of these two medals, and 

hurriedly got up from the bed and grinned: 

 

   "Thank you sir!" 

 

   "You're welcome, you deserve it." 

 



   Levi's, who left the apartment, sat in the car and laughed. If Roan snatched the bomb by himself 

yesterday and saved so many people with all his life, but couldn't get the medals, then what's the use 

and value of these medals? 

 

  The only thing that Levi's did not expect was that the headquarters actually decided to award Roan 

two medals at the same time! 

 

  Many FBI agents have worked for decades without earning one of these medals. 

 

  But thinking of Roan's heroic performance in solving the case in the past two days, Levi also agrees 

with the fact that he won two medals at the same time. 

 

However, thinking that such an outstanding talent as Roan is under Verinisi's subordinates, and that 

Roan did not break away from Verinisi's thoughts and attitudes, Levi's heart felt bitter, and sour water 

came out of his mouth. . 

 

envious! envy! 

 

   After a brief chat with Levi's, Roan called Vernis again to express his thanks. 

 

   Winning two medals at the same time, Vernis and Mr. Clement behind her must have contributed. 

 

   Otherwise, an ordinary FBI low-level agent with no background can be exceptionally valued by the 

Washington headquarters? 

 

   Unless he saves the president like in the movie. 

 

   "You deserve it, Roan." 

 

  Verinis's attitude was the same as Levi's, and she also said with a smile that Roan's performance 

deserved an exception from Washington. 

 



  The two chatted for a few words, and Vernis immediately ordered Roan again to strictly refrain 

from such behavior in the future, and then let Roan enjoy the few days of vacation before hanging up 

the phone. 

 

   At this time, Mona had left the big bed and entered the bathroom, so she called Augustus again. 

After chatting for a while, Roan threw the phone away, opened the door of the bathroom and rushed in. 

 

   "Wait a minute, Roan! I'm washing up!" 

 

   "What to wash? Let's wash together later!" 

 

   After waiting, the time came to the afternoon of that day. 

 

  Called the restaurant last night to set up a location, and said that he would be there later, Mona 

went out to tidy up her clothes after taking a shower, and Roan turned on the system in his mind while 

taking a shower. 

 

   It was still the familiar light blue page, but what surprised Roan was that the system gave him an 

evaluation of [excellent] 

 

  At the same time, after a rough cutscene, the system treasure chest actually opened a full six 

bottles of medicine. 

 

  The corner of Luo An's mouth slightly raised, and there was a hint of understanding in his eyes: 

 

   "It seems [Excellent] is 4 bottles, [Very Excellent] is 5 bottles, and [Excellent] is 6 bottles." 

 

   Immediately afterwards, Roan was also a little curious. [Excellent] is above [very excellent], and 

above [very excellent] is [excellent]. 

 

  What about [Excellence]? Is there any higher evaluation? 

 



  But after thinking about it, the evaluation of [excellence] is in close contact with the bomb, so the 

evaluation above [excellence]... Roan feels that he might not want to stand shoulder to shoulder with 

the missile. 

 

  Thinking that his status will get higher and higher in the future, all social classes of the Federation 

will start to stack buffs crazily in the future, and the two parties in the political circle will also start to 

dance with demons... Roan feels that he may have a chance to get in touch with the Federation's 

nuclear bomb. 

 

   But thinking of the big mushroom that covered the sky and the sun, Roan quickly shook his head, 

and began to seriously examine the 6 bottles of potions that were opened from the system treasure 

chest. 

 

  Chapter 237 System Treasure Chest, Goji Berries Soaked in Water, Letter from the First Lady 

 

  Open the system's warehouse page, and there is an extra 【Hemostatic Potion x2】 

 

  【Analgesic Potion x1】 

 

  【Sensitive potion x1】 

 

  【antidote x1】 

 

  【Feather Fall Potion x1】 

 

  In the previous [Murder of a Female Detective from the Investigation Team No. 5], Roan once drank 

a bottle of tracking potion. 

 

  Afterwards, Roan not only caught the murderer, but also discovered that the tracking potion, like 

the sleeping potion, was a one-time potion. 

 



In this [First Lady's Auction Bombing Case], when Luo An was driving to transfer the bomb, in order to 

protect himself, he drank a bottle of swift potion and ran hard, drank a bottle of hemostatic potion and 

a bottle of analgesic potion , to prevent accidents from excessive blood loss. 

 

  The situation after the explosion proved that the Swift Potion was indeed very useful. Roan's 

running speed was astonishing, and several SWAT team members even suggested that Roan was still 

young and could completely become an athlete. 

 

  The performance of the analgesic drug exceeded Roan's expectations. 

 

   The analgesic effect of the analgesic is too strong. When Roan chatted with those people, he didn't 

feel the existence of the wound on his arm at all. 

 

  If Lacey hadn't called the nurse over, Roan would have subconsciously ignored the fact that the 

wound needed to be bandaged. 

 

  However, because of the effect of the hemostatic potion, the matter of bandaging the wound was 

more for Roan to cover up his abnormality. 

 

  At this time, in Luo An's system warehouse page, there is [Hemostatic Potion x5] 

 

  【antidote x3】 

 

  【Swift potion x2】 

 

  【Strength Potion x2】 

 

  【Sensitive potion x2】 

 

  【Analgesic Potion x2】 

 



  【Feather Fall Potion x2】 

 

  【Physical potion x1】 

 

  【Sleep Potion x1】 

 

  【Scuba Potion x1】 

 

  【Weakness potion x1】 

 

   Among them, there are many stamina potions, and a bottle can be opened almost every day from 

the system treasure chest. 

 

  But every day after breakfast, Roan would pour himself a bottle of stamina potion to relieve his 

tiredness. 

 

   Coupled with Mona's innate advantage as a woman, there is only one bottle left in the system. 

 

  At the same time, before Roan took the plane from New York to Los Angeles, he poured the [Danger 

Perception Potion] prescribed by the system into his stomach. 

 

   There is no way, after all, Roan traveled by plane to the island country for inspection. 

 

  Plus the fact that the plane left the ground and was flying in the sky, so Luo An was a little 

apprehensive about taking the plane. 

 

  Drink the danger perception potion. If something happens to the plane in the air, Roan, who has 

been reborn, feels that he can prepare in advance, and the chance of surviving will be higher. 

 

   "Roan? Have you finished washing?" 



 

   After getting dressed, Mona put her hands on her hips and yelled loudly with a face full of 

displeasure. 

 

  For the whole morning, Mona basically didn't rest. She didn't know whether Roan was hungry or 

not. Anyway, Mona felt that she was going to starve to death. 

 

   "OK, it's over!" 

 

   Walking out of the shower quickly, Roan's mouth twitched when he saw the radiant and radiant 

Mona, and he had a deeper understanding of the old Eastern saying. 

 

   After changing their clothes, they went downstairs to eat with Mona. In the next few days, the two 

traveled to every scenic spot in the city of Los Angeles. 

 

  California Disneyland to watch performances, Santa Monica beach to sunbathe, Walk of Fame to 

take photos, Sunset Boulevard to enjoy food. 

 

  Daytime life is always colorful, making people happy and relaxed, while night life is relatively simple, 

there is no colorfulness, only more… 

 

  Holidays always go by very quickly, and Roan feels that in the blink of an eye, the last day of the 

four-day vacation is here. 

 

  On the plane back to New York, Mona, Lacey, and Yvonne, three moist and radiant women, sat 

chatting together, and Ryder, who had a strained lumbar muscle, was voluntarily sat beside Roan. 

 

   Touching his sore lower back, Ryder felt as if he had lost a little weight. 

 

   Tilting his head, he saw that not only did Roan's face remain unchanged, but he was still full of 

energy. After a few seconds of silence, Ryder began to tilt his head and ask Roan for advice in a low 

voice. 



 

  Seeing the hope in Ryder's eyes, Luo An, who had just drank a bottle of stamina potion this 

morning, twitched his mouth, remained silent for a long time, and finally chose to tell Ryder the 

mysterious ancient prescription [Sheng Hao + Gou Qi] from the East. 

 

  After all, Ryder is in his forties this year. Although he has a lot of hair and a small belly, Yvonne is full 

of energy. 

 

   "Thank you very much, Roan." 

 

  Keep in mind the method that Roan gave him, Ryder expressed his gratitude sincerely. After 

thinking for a moment, he asked in a low voice: 

 

   "Roan, what do you think about Agent Mona?" 

 

  Ryder always called Mona by her name on weekdays, but now he suddenly called Agent Mona, and 

Roan immediately understood his problem: 

 

That is, although the FBI does not explicitly prohibit office romances, once two of the field agents of the 

investigation team fall in love, there is a high probability that one of them will be transferred to other 

departments or teams to prevent the field agents from getting together. A problem occurred while 

performing a mission outside. 

 

   "It's okay, Ryder." 

 

  Seeing the worried look in Ryder's eyes, Roan chuckled, he was already prepared: 

 

   "Don't forget, Mona is better at computer things than field work. 

 

  After I was promoted to deputy team leader, there was one less field agent on the external list of 

the No. 5 investigation team. " 

 



  Ryder thought for a few seconds after hearing the words, his eyes lit up and he suddenly realized. 

 

  Mona's marksmanship and fighting skills are really mediocre. Usually, she is out on the field, and it 

is more likely that the No. 5 investigation team is short-staffed, so she has to do it as a last resort. 

 

  So Roan, as his deputy team leader, can ask Vernis above for more field agents. 

 

  In this case, Mona is still a field agent in name, but because her ability is more on the computer, she 

actually works as a technical agent, and the field work is supplemented by new agents. 

 

"sharp!" 

 

   Thinking about the subtext in Roan's words, Ryder grinned and gave him a thumbs up silently. 

 

   After all, Mona's computer technology and Roan's ability to solve crimes are obvious to all the 

detectives of the No. 5 investigation team. 

 

  The transfer of either of them would be a huge loss to the sparsely manned No. 5 investigation 

team. 

 

   Returning to the No. 5 investigation team, when the four of Roan walked into the office area, 

William led several technical agents to applaud. 

 

  Augus had already smiled and praised the four of them with a big belly, and then pulled Roan into 

the team leader's office again. 

 

   "The medal awarding ceremony is scheduled for next Monday." 

 

   Walking into the team leader's office, Roan just sat down when Augustus grinned and said: 

 

   "Also, I want to thank you, Roan. 



 

  I got a message this morning, because our No. 5 investigation team has performed very well 

recently, and the detection rate has skyrocketed. Therefore, at this medal awarding ceremony, our No. 5 

investigation team will also receive the overall medal! " 

 

  Hearing this, Roan's eyes lit up. Just as he was about to speak, Augustus, who was grinning, stuffed 

several folders into his arms. 

 

  Among the documents, there is not only the notice of the time and place of the medal awarding 

ceremony, but also the notice that all four of the No. 5 investigators who went to deal with the case 

received bonuses, and among them, the notice that Luo An's bonus was doubled. 

 

   Not only that, Roan also saw a letter after opening the last folder. 

 

   Seeing the signature on the letter, Roan frowned: 

 

  Because it was the first lady who wrote to him! 

 

   Continue to open new cases tomorrow 

 

  Chapter 238 Mona's Moving and Cohabitation and Awarding Ceremony 

 

  Investigation team No. 5, team leader's office. 

 

  Seeing the letter signed by the first lady, Roan frowned slightly, then tore open the opening and 

took out the paper inside. 

 

  It's just the first lady, not the first daughter, which is nothing unusual to Roan. 

 

  The content of the letter is very simple. The previous content is basically to praise Roan for his 

outstanding performance in this case, brave and fearless, handsome and so on. 



 

   They were all big truths. Luo An selectively ignored the various official documents inside, carefully 

read the adjectives that praised him in it five times, and finally turned his attention to the end of the 

letter. 

 

The end of the letter is generally the key point. Sure enough, at the end of the letter, the first lady stated 

that Roan Greenwood's deputy team leader performed the best in this case, so the $2 million in the 

foundation will include 1 million US dollars will be distributed to Luo An within this month. 

 

  Of course, the 1 million is pre-tax money, and Roan has to pay the tax by himself. 

 

  Although taxes need to be paid, Roan's eyes lit up. 

 

   On this business trip, I not only received overtime pay, but also doubled the bonus, sold my 

experience to Columbia Pictures for 1.83 million US dollars, and the first lady received 1 million. 

 

  In addition to this, there are a lot of other miscellaneous gold and silver cards for free for life. 

 

   After briefly summarizing what he had gained, Roan accidentally exposed his back molars when he 

grinned. 

 

   Immediately afterwards, Roan suddenly remembered that these were only his gains after the first 

lady encountered an attack, so if the federal president encountered an attack... 

 

   Forget it, let's talk about the future later! 

 

  Put aside the thoughts in your head, Roan, and close the folder with a smile: 

 

   "Thank you, sir." 

 

   "You don't need to thank me, I should be the one thanking you." 



 

  Augus waved his hand, took a sip of the coffee on the table, and continued: 

 

   "During the awarding ceremony of the medal next Monday, you must dress smartly!" 

 

"certainly!" 

 

  Luo An smiled and nodded in agreement. After the two continued to chat for a few words, they got 

up and left the team leader's office. 

 

After handing over the notification of the bonus distribution to Mona, Lacey and Ryder, and rejecting 

Ryder's invitation to go to his house for a barbecue party tomorrow, Roan sat back at his desk and 

picked up the Coffee turned on the computer, logged into the community and started online. 

 

Because the last location of the bombing was Los Angeles, and if the Los Angeles side did not work hard, 

it would not be able to get a share of the foundation set up by the first lady, so the follow-up of the 

bombing has been related to Roan's No. 5 The investigation team has nothing to do with it. 

 

  Today is Friday, a day of aboveboard fishing, and soon it will be off work time, followed by two days 

off on Saturday and Sunday. 

 

  Men and women in love always want to be with each other all the time. For two whole days, Roan 

and Mona never went out of the house. 

 

  The place where the two fought fiercely this time was no longer Mona's house, but the small 

apartment that Roan bought in Greenwich Village. 

 

  On Sunday night, Roan drove Mona back to her little house to pick up the necessities. 

 

   Several **** bags were carried into the car by Roan. Mona picked up the bags but did not leave 

immediately. She stood at the entrance and looked at the house in silence. 

 



  Roan stood beside her and looked over there, trying to ease Mona's possible anxiety: 

 

   "The house won't run away, Mona, you can come back anytime and have a look." 

 

  Mona took a handbag from Roan, with a complicated expression: 

 

  “When I bought this house, I actually hesitated and considered for a long time before finally gritted 

my teeth and decided to buy it. 

 

  But I didn't expect that I would move out before I lived for long. " 

 

  Hearing this, Roan laughed: 

 

   "If you want, I can find someone to help you cash out after a while. Judging from the current 

housing prices, you can make a lot of money backhanded." 

 

  Before the big real estate bubble happened in 2008, the federal government had always regarded 

real estate as one of the main means to stimulate the economy. 

 

   But history has proved that once the economy relies too much on the real estate industry, the final 

outcome does not seem to be very good. 

 

   Besides, there is Wall Street behind the Federation, which wants money and life. 

 

   But now it is 2005, New York real estate has not had any problems, and it continues to rise. 

 

   "Let's keep it." 

 

  Mona shook her head slightly and said: 

 



   "In case the two of us quarrel and get awkward, I can also have a place to live." 

 

  Roan reached out and held Mona in his arms, whispering in her ear: 

 

   “I try to solve problems as communicatively as possible.” 

 

   "Women are all emotional. Once emotions are aroused, they will become irrational, and I am no 

exception." 

 

  Mona put her arms around Roan's waist, whispering: 

 

  "If I'm really angry and run away, I'll hide in a place where you can find it easily." 

 

  Luo An's heart moved, and he kissed her directly without saying anything. 

 

   "No! No!" 

 

   Just when Roan was about to make the next move, Mona suddenly pushed him away, raised her 

fingers and said solemnly: 

 

   "We both had a meal in the morning today, I'm very hungry now, let's eat first!" 

 

  Roan agreed with a smile, wiped his mouth and picked up the package, and walked down the stairs 

with Mona, while tilting his head and asking: 

 

"roast steak?" 

 

   "No, grilled lamb chops." 

 

   "OK, you have the final say, but I want to add another fifty oysters." 



 

  Mona: "…" 

 

  Monday, the large conference center on the third floor of the Jacobs Federal Building. 

 

  The medal awarding ceremony will be held here at ten o'clock in the morning. 

 

At this time, there were already many visitors, including the old forensic doctor and Detective Neil from 

the Trace Inspection Section, Old York from the Security Section, Detective Norton from the Organized 

Crime Investigation Section, Team Leader Dillon, and Vernis, the special agent supervisor, The same-

level leaders of other investigation departments, as well as the deputy director and director of the New 

York branch of the FBI. 

 

   There were also many family members sitting in the stands, including August's wife and daughter, 

and Ryder's wife and children. 

 

  However, both of Roan's parents died, Mona's father was not in New York, and Lacey's relatives 

were too old to come, so the relatives of the three of them were empty. 

 

  The time reached ten o'clock, and the director began to speak on stage. 

 

  The director of the New York branch of the FBI is an elderly white man with a very serious face, but 

his speech is serious but not lacking in humor, which makes the atmosphere of the scene very warm. 

 

  After the speech, the music sounded, and the medal awarding ceremony officially began. The team 

medal was awarded first. 

 

  Team leader Augustus stood at the front with a big belly, followed by deputy team leader Roan, 

followed by Ryder, Lacey, Mona, William and four technical agents. 

 

  The director helped everyone to bring the medals, and after a few words of praise, they took a 

group photo, and everyone in the audience cheered and applauded. 



 

   After the awarding of collective medals, everyone in the No. 5 investigation team walked off the 

stage, followed by the awarding of the FBI Merit Medal and the FBI Bravery Medal. 

 

  Roan, who walked off the stage, turned and returned to the stage. He had just stood still, and 

before the director could speak, there was more enthusiastic applause and cheers than before: 

 

   "Roan! Well done!" 

 

"marvelous!" 

 

   "Awesome!" 

 

   "Topnotch!" 

 

  The atmosphere off the stage was extremely warm. The director put two medals on Luo An's chest, 

and patted Luo An on the shoulder vigorously: 

 

   "Nice job, Roan, you are the best agent I have seen in these years!" 

 

   "Thank you, sir, for your compliment." 

 

  Roan had a smile on his face. 

 

  After the awarding ceremony was over, several members of the No. 5 investigation team went to 

share their joy with their family members. Just as Roan was about to say something to Lacey and Mona, 

Vernis walked over. 

 

  Chapter 239 [Serial murders were cut off] 

 



   "Hello, sir." 

 

  Roan greeted Vernis with a smile. 

 

  Verinis nodded, with the corners of her mouth slightly raised. She felt that Roan, who had three 

medals hanging on his chest, seemed much more handsome. 

 

  The two had a brief chat, and Roan learned from Vernis that the medal on his chest not only 

represented glory, but also had bonuses! 

 

  Investigation team No. 5 received a collective medal, and each person can get a bonus of 10,000 US 

dollars. 

 

  FBI Medal of Courage and FBI Medal of Merit, each with a bonus of $40,000. 

 

   That is to say, Roan not only won three medals this time, but also received a bonus of 90,000 US 

dollars. 

 

  Verinis chatted with Roan for a while, then turned around and left here. Agents Norton, Agent Nell 

and others quickly approached upon seeing this. 

 

  After some fighting, they agreed on the time and place for dinner together on Tuesday night. 

 

  Not tonight, because tonight is the dinner time for investigation team No. 5. 

 

  Investigation Team No. 5, office area. 

 

  While the agents were sitting in the office area making noise, discussing the dinner place and the 

kind of food tonight, Augustus suddenly pushed open the door of the team leader's office with a solemn 

expression. 

 



   Seeing the expression on Augustus's face, the noise in the office area of the No. 5 investigation 

team quickly quieted down. 

 

   No nonsense, Augustus distributed the documents in his hand to everyone: 

 

   "Guys, here's a new case." 

 

   Lacey, William and the others howled, it seems that tonight's dinner is unnecessary. 

 

  After the documents were distributed to each agent, Augustus introduced with a solemn face: 

 

   "Attention, everyone, this case is not easy. 

 

  Last night, Paul Blake, the host of the news channel of the Federal National Broadcasting 

Corporation (NBC), died in his home. 

 

  The death was very miserable. The murderer stabbed more than a dozen times in the chest, and the 

lower body was cut in two by the murderer. " 

 

   "Hiss—" 

 

  Hearing this, male detectives such as Roan, Ryder, and William subconsciously took a breath. 

 

  Augus also changed his standing posture with the corners of his mouth trembling slightly, and 

continued: 

 

   "Not only that, Paul Blake's cousin, Kelton Blake, temporarily stayed at his home that night, so 

Kelton Blake was also attacked by the murderer. 

 

  Unfortunately, he was also cut off by the murderer. 



 

  Fortunately, when the police arrived on the scene, Kelton Blake hadn't died completely and was 

currently receiving emergency treatment in the hospital. " 

 

   When Augustus said this, Lacey raised her right hand and asked: 

 

   "Who called the police? Community security?" 

 

   "No." 

 

  Augus shook his head and closed the folder in his hand: 

 

   "The caller was Paul Blake's nine-year-old daughter. 

 

   When the case happened, she was hidden under the bed by Kelton Blake. " 

 

  Hearing this, all the agents of the No. 5 investigation team looked very ugly. 

 

  The father was killed in front of his eyes, and the shadow full of blood may hang over the little girl's 

life. 

 

   “The reason this case was given to us was because there were two other victims who died in the 

same way as Paul Blake. 

 

   This is a serial murder case. " 

 

  Augus took out two other folders from behind and handed them to everyone, saying: 

 

  "The first deceased was a real estate agent, Orson Chet, who died half a month ago, at home. 

 



  The second deceased was the owner of a certain hotel, Hogan-Jamie, who died 10 days ago at his 

home. 

 

  The two of them died in the same way as Paul Blake. They were stabbed in the chest multiple times 

and their lower body was cut off at the same time. " 

 

   "The three deceased were all wealthy men." 

 

  After reading the information in her hand, Mona said thoughtfully: 

 

   "And all three live in a townhouse in an upscale neighborhood." 

 

   "That's right, the three rich men were killed in their own home with a knife." 

 

  Augus nodded, then turned to look at Roan: 

 

   "Roan, it's up to you next." 

 

   "OK." 

 

   Throwing the folder aside, Roan picked up the coffee on the table and drank it down, saying: 

 

   "Ryder, go to the trace inspection department and let them carefully examine the wounds of the 

three corpses to determine the habits of the murderer and whether the murderer is the same person. 

 

  Mona, you and William carefully investigated the personal information of these four victims, 

focusing on their relationship status and whether they had any experience of paying for fun. 

 

   If so, who is serving them, and whether there is any conflict between that person and them. " 

 



   All four victims had their private parts cut off. The reason for the killer's killing was definitely 

related to bed or sex. 

 

"no problem." 

 

  William nodded and agreed, while Mona asked while typing on the keyboard: 

 

   "Is Kelton Blake also investigating? I feel like he was just implicated by his cousin." 

 

  Roan shook his head: 

 

   "Let's investigate, no one can say for sure about this kind of thing." 

 

   "OK, listen to you." 

 

  Mona didn't say much, but tapped the keyboard more quickly. 

 

  Augus nodded when he saw the busy people, then took out a car key from his pocket and threw it 

to Roan: 

 

   "This is a new car I just bought for our No. 5 investigation team a few days ago, please drive 

carefully." 

 

Snapped! 

 

  Hearing this, Roan's eyes lit up after receiving the key: 

 

   "Don't worry, sir, I will definitely drive carefully!" 

 



  Ten minutes later, Roan drove a brand new SUV, roaring like lightning, rushed out of the parking lot, 

and began to perform various thrilling corner overtakings on the roads of New York. 

 

  Seeing Roan with a happy face, Lacey sitting in the co-pilot didn't say much, just closed her eyes, 

and fastened her seat belt firmly. 

 

  She planned to go back and form a bet with the agents of the No. 5 investigation team. The content 

of the bet was how long the car would last in Roan's hands. 

 

   Augustus: "…" 

 

   It didn't take long for Roan and Lacey to arrive at the home of the victim, Paul Blake. 

 

  Opening the door and getting out of the car, Roan patted the front hood of the SUV with a smile on 

his face: 

 

   "What a nice car!" 

 

   "Yeah, it should be enough to scourge you for a while." 

 

   Lacey, who got off the co-pilot, rolled her eyes, stretched out her hand and shook hands with the 

oncoming NYPD: 

 

   "Hello, Agent Lacey of the FBI's No. 5 investigation team." 

 

   "Hello, Agent Lacey, my name is Chuck." 

 

  NYPD eyes lit up when he heard the words, and turned to look at Luo An: 

 

   "Then you must be Roan Greenwood, deputy head of investigation team No. 5. I heard about you 

from Detective Walton." 



 

  Because of his performance during this period, Roan was already considered a celebrity in various 

law enforcement agencies in New York. 

 

   "Hi, Officer Chuck." 

 

  Roan smiled and chatted briefly with the other party, and then changed the topic to this case: 

 

   "Does this house have a security system?" 

 

   “The house has it, but it hasn't been installed yet.” 

 

  Chuck took the two into the villa and explained: 

 

   "The victim just moved here not long ago, and it is still being renovated. During the day, many 

workers come in and out." 

 

  Roan walked to the back door of the villa, looked down carefully for a few seconds, and frowned 

slightly: 

 

   "There are signs of being warped around the keyhole. It seems that the murderer entered the room 

by picking the lock." 

 

   Lacey looked down and nodded. 

 

  Roan continued to ask: 

 

   "What's going on with Paul Blake's daughter?" 

 

   "Paul Blake's ex-wife has arrived and she is staying with her daughter in the upstairs bedroom." 



 

   "OK" 

 

   and Lacey looked at each other, and Roan immediately got up and went upstairs to the bedroom. 

 

   As the victim's ex-wife, she should have some understanding of Paul Blake's love life. 

  Chapter 240 Girl, white, wealthy area, 10 years old this year 

 

  The bedroom on the second floor of the villa. 

 

  The ex-wife of the deceased Paul Blake was named Iona, a young Caucasian woman dressed in very 

violent... cool clothes. 

 

   When Roan and Lacey walked upstairs, she was smoking a lady's cigarette and whispering to her 

daughter with her arms around her. 

 

   "Hello, Ms. Iona." 

 

  Roan and Lacey took out the FBI's golden badge to show their identities, and then began to ask 

about relevant content. 

 

   "I didn't expect this to happen." 

 

  Iona opened her mouth and exhaled a puff of smoke, knocked on Erlang's legs, put her arms around 

her daughter and said: 

 

  “My daughter has experienced too much during this period. First, I cheated and divorced, and then 

my father died. This is really too difficult for her.” 

 

  Because Iona's clothes are too cool, when the other party raises her legs, Lacey can even see her 

center point and similar panties. 



 

  In addition, Iona is not bad in appearance, so when Lacey took out her small notebook to record her 

words, her eyes always wandered a little uncontrollably. 

 

   He slapped Lacey's arm hard, and Roan was actually a little speechless. It was the first time he saw 

a woman cheating on him, and he said it so confidently. 

 

   But this is the Federation, how can Iona engage in her freedom? After a brief chat with her, Roan 

turned his attention to the daughter in her arms, Keli. 

 

   "I was sleeping." 

 

   Keli's emotions obviously haven't recovered. Keli didn't know how to answer the question Roan 

asked, but kept repeating everything that happened that night: 

 

   "Uncle Kelton pulled me out of the bed and told me to hide under the bed, and then I saw Uncle 

Kelton fighting a black man with a knife under the bed. 

 

  I seem to have seen that black man. He was the one who decorated this house. My dad had 

quarreled with him before, because when my dad was working outside, he took pictures of the man 

eating leaves and selling them when he was decorating. 

 

   After the uncle fell down, the black man took off his pants, swung the knife a few times, and then 

left. 

 

   When there was no movement in the room, I crawled out from under the bed and called the police. 

" 

 

  Ke Li said that what she said when she called the police was a few words her father taught her 

before: 

 

  Girl, Caucasian, 10 years old this year, lives in a wealthy area of an upscale community, someone 

wants to kill her, please help. 



 

   Sure enough, the NYPD arrived at the villa in less than three minutes. 

 

   "..." x2 

 

  Ke Li's last words were a bit sloppy, Lacey opened her mouth and didn't know what to say. 

 

  Also, Claire said the killer was black, but black serial killers are... so rare. 

 

  Roan next to him rubbed his temples. He couldn't tell whether the murderer was a black man. Ke Li 

was a bit out of line when she spoke, and the scene didn't turn on the lights when the crime happened. 

 

  But Roan noticed another important point in Keli's words: 

 

   "Ke Li, you just said that when your father was working outside, you took pictures of the unruly 

workers when they were working at your house?" 

 

  The security system has not been renovated, and the cameras have not been arranged yet. Where 

did Paul Blake take the photos? 

 

  Ke Li raised her head, with some doubts on her face, Roan had no choice but to turn her gaze to 

Iona. 

 

   “Paul likes to have hidden cameras in his home.” 

 

  Iona exhaled another puff of smoke, and said coldly: 

 

   "He's a control freak, and he likes the feeling of monitoring others all the time." 

 

  Iona said that she was indeed at fault for cheating, but was Paul Blake not at fault? 



 

   "OK, OK." 

 

  Hearing Iona's words, Roan's eyes lit up, ignoring the emotional conflict between the two, he got up 

and asked: 

 

   "Where does Paul usually install his hidden cameras?" 

 

  Investigation Team No. 5, office area. 

 

  In Mona's computer, a surveillance video with a dark screen is playing. 

 

   "This is a video taken by the hidden camera on the clock in Paul Blake's living room!" 

 

  Roan clapped his palms and signaled all the agents to come here to watch. 

 

  The time on the surveillance was 12:46 last night. A man in black, black pants, and a black hood 

pried open the back door of Paul Blake's villa and walked in slowly. 

 

  The murderer has never appeared in the subsequent screens, because the two victims were 

assassinated upstairs. 

 

   A moment later, the murderer walked down the stairs and quickly fled the place according to the 

route he came from, holding a **** sharp knife in his hand. 

 

   "It seems that this is the murderer we are looking for, and the murder weapon was also taken away 

by him." 

 

  Roan nodded in satisfaction, and then asked: 

 



   "How about it, can you do face recognition?" 

 

"can not do this." 

 

  Mona shook her head, tapped the keyboard a few times to zoom in on the video, and the detectives 

discovered that the murderer was wearing a black hood, and the video was blurry, so they couldn't see 

anything clearly. 

 

"All right." 

 

  Roan stood up straight with his hands on his hips, and continued: 

 

   "So, does anyone else have any good news for me?" 

 

   "The report from the trace inspection department has come out." 

 

Ryder next to    held up the folder in his hand: 

 

   "According to the autopsy report, the three victims had the same marks of knife wounds, and the 

murderer also had the same habit of using a knife, so it can be determined that the murderer in the 

three murder cases is the same person." 

 

   "So now it's 100% sure it's a serial murder case, but it's not good news." 

 

  Roan picked up the coffee on the table and took a sip, then turned to look at William and other 

technical agents: 

 

   "How about you? Is there any good news?" 

 

"certainly!" 



 

  William chuckled, picked up a few pieces of paper from the table and said: 

 

   "According to your request, we dug into the situation of the three of them together with Mona, 

and found that they have all called the same person many times recently. 

 

  According to the investigation, the owner of this call is Magdalena, a 57-year-old mother who 

specializes in providing high-end prostitutes for rich men. " 

 

  Took the paper from William, which contained a photo of Magdalena. Although she was 57 years 

old, she still had a charm and a good figure. 

 

  Below the photo, there are Magdalena's life mottos, one of which is "A woman's body is an asset. 

Since it is an asset, it must be well maintained and sold at a good price." 

 

  At the same time, Magdalena also despises the women in the streets and alleys very much, and has 

no economic awareness at all. She said that since they all spread their legs, why not improve themselves 

to make more money. 

 

  Roan scratched his head, not knowing how to comment on Magdalena's words. 

 

   But thinking that this is the Federation, and the breath of freedom is everywhere, Magdalena's 

thoughts are nothing. 

 

   Shaking the paper in his hand, Roan continued to ask: 

 

   "So, what do you mean, the murderer may be related to the women under Magdalena?" 

 

  Mona shook her shoulders: 

 

   "We couldn't find any specific information about Magdalena's women. 



 

   However, it is said that most of Magdalena's women work part-time. They have their own lives and 

boyfriends on weekdays. 

 

  In case a boyfriend discovers another side of his girlfriend, and the three victims have all been 

served by that woman..." 

 

   "The fires of jealousy and rage are enough to set a man ablaze." 

 

  Roan nodded, and was just about to ask someone to bring Magdalena back for questioning, when 

Augustus suddenly had a gloomy face, pushed open the door of the office area of the investigation team 

No. 5 and walked in: 

 

   "Everyone, the NYPD just discovered a new victim." 

 

   "What?"  


